

**HANSLOPE PARISH COUNCIL**  
**THE PAVILION, HANSLOPE RECREATION GROUND, CASTLETHORPE**  
**ROAD, HANSLOPE, MK19 7LG.**

 **07383 091319**

 **clerk@hanslopeparishcouncil.gov.uk**

**You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Hanslope Parish Council on Monday 8th February 2021 at 7.00pm remotely via the Zoom App.** (in accordance with the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020).

**AGENDA**

**21.012 Apologies**

**21.013 Minutes from Previous Meeting held 11/01/2021**

**MOTION:** to approve the minutes of the last meeting

**21.014 Declarations of Interest**

**21.015 Public Time**

Members of the public may speak and ask questions during this time, on prior application via the clerk.

**21.016 Council**

- i. Clerk's report
- ii. Highway's, traffic and redways update(s)
- iii. Flooding – risk assessment working party
- iv. Street naming policy and ideas
- v. Update on school land transfer to PC
- vi. Public Footpaths (PRoW) – need for monitoring
- vii. Reports from any outside bodies/meetings or village reports

**21.017 Planning**

- i. Update on planning applications/appeals
- ii. The 'Globe' (20/03339/FUL)
- iii. Enforcement Issues

**21.018 Finance**

- i. Reconciliations and financial situation report to Jan 31st 2021
- ii. Approval of payments – Jan/Feb 2021

**MOTION:** to approve invoices as presented

**21.019 Recreation Ground**

- i. Pavilion updates
- ii. Roof and guttering work needed

**MOTION:** to agree the work and quotes for the Pavilion and Scout Hall roof & guttering

- iii. Scout Hall update, programme of work and working party
- iv. MUGA project – update, planning application and need for an E.M.

#### **21.020 Village Projects**

- i. Long St/Gold Street sign - update
- ii. Pop-up Library
- iii. Adoption of maintenance on Wheatfields estate
- iv. Bins and dog bin: Contract renewal 2021, need for new dog bin(s) in village
- v. MKPA play sessions 2021
- vi. William's Close hedges – Feb. trim

**MOTION:** to agree the hedge trim can be implemented.

- vii. Trees in the village

#### **21.021 S106 Projects**

- i. Allotment improvement project – update and planning application
- ii. Future projects and community engagement
- iii. Bench for doctor's surgery

#### **21.022 Allotments**

- i. Update from the committee
- ii. Purchase of P.L. group insurance

#### **21.023 Date of Next Meeting**

*Gillian Merry*

Clerk/RFO

1/02/2021

The public may attend parish council meetings and ask questions during the Public Participation section, on matters pertaining to this agenda. During the Coronavirus lockdown, members of the public wishing to attend, will need to access details to attend via Zoom:

Gillian Merry is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Zoom Meeting

Time: Feb 8, 2021 19:00 Greenwich Mean Time

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81617265145?pwd=MU5lUk44bU9EOTNueXFhTlAxSHdnQT09>

Meeting ID: 816 1726 5145

Passcode: 783660